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2018-01-09 

FCC cover letter 

CONFIDENTIAL 

January 9th , 2018 

Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, DC 20554. 
 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Pursuant to CFR§ 2.1043, Nordic ID Oy hereby requests a class II Permissive change for Nordic ID RFID 
module NUR2-1W with FCC ID: SCCNUR21W. 

Nordic ID would like to integrate this module into portable host device designed by Nordic ID. 

Host device name / model(s) is Nordic ID EXA51e and Alien ALR-S351, 818-3A wireless data collection 
computer. 

Also Nordic ID would like to integrate into this same host device another FCC certified module:.  

Bluetooth low energy module MDBT42Q designed by Raytac with FCC ID: SH6MDBT42Q. 

Nordic ID has not modified FCC certified modules NUR2-1W and MDBT42Q in any way. 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Rauno Nikkilä 

Certification Specialist 

Nordic ID Oy 
rauno.nikkila@nordicid.com 

 


